



PERSONAL DETAILS

Web <http://www.williamcunningham.me>

Contact 573.489.4072

Email west.4me@gmail.com

EDUCATION

High School Rock Bridge High School
Columbia, Missouri
1994

College Columbia College,
Columbia, Missouri
May 2000

EXPERIENCE

Shelter Insurance

2014-Present

WEB DEVELOPER II, T4 ADMINISTRATOR, WEB DESIGNER

Shelter: <https://www.shelterinsurance.com>
Design, develop, and implement websites
Analytics
Tag Manager
JS/Jquery

McAllister Software Systems

2011-2014

Web Designer, Web Support Specialist

PetWise: <http://www.petwisemarketing.com>
Design, develop, and implement templates for custom CMS
Some Development for CMS
Tier II Technical Support
Project Guidance

Hallsville R-IV Schools

2000-2011

Teacher


Taught third and fourth grade students
Used open-source solutions to develop and enhance student achievement and interest
Assisted in the translation of an online open-source software to help classroom teachers develop and implement WebQuests
Developed and implemented dynamic student-centered web sites to maximize student learning

PROFILE



 twitter.com/west4me

 dribbble.com/west4me

 [linkedin.com/pub/william-cunningham/33/472/498](https://www.linkedin.com/pub/william-cunningham/33/472/498)

I'm William Cunningham, a web designer and teacher located in Columbia, Missouri.

I am a problem solver. I have been the Terminal4 admin for Shelter Insurance for the past five years, maintaining nine sites and the main public site. I learn new techniques and methodologies quickly, and manage my time efficiently.

SKILLS

★ Specialties

eLearning
Teaching
Web Design
Web Support

Computer

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator

Knowledge

Responsive Design
HTML
CSS
Agile
Scrum

Hobbies

Photography
Fly-Fishing
Fossil Hunting
Reading